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From: Renu Vardhan <renu@yashcon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 12:31 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 1.1200Q141800 - Cost Cutter Properties LLC
HI

There is a typo on one of the officer'stMGRM) name.

The name should be PATEL, SHALESHKUMAR N
Instead of PATEL, SHAILESHKUMAR N

Can you correct this? Or do | have to send an amendment. Pl advise.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards, 100242183301
Renu Vardhan CPA MBA

Renu Vardhan CPA PL
Certified Public Accountant
Ph.: (407) 574-4274
Fax:(321) 248-0731

renii@yashcon.com

hnp ://r"enucpa. hlogspot.com/

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we Inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contalined In this communication
(including any attachments) Is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avolding penaities under the
internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. Taxpayers
should seek professional advice based on their particular circumstances.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This elecfronic message, including attachments, is privileged and '
confidential and is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, or if you are responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying of the communication is not authorized, allowed, or intended
by the sender. If you have received this communication in errot, please contact the sender by reply e-mail
and destroy all copies of this e-mail and its attachments.

Thank you.



